
 
 

COMMITTEE ON INSTRUCTION AND CURRICULUM 
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Monday, October 22, 2020 

 
TO: 
 
VIA: 
 

The Academic Senate 
 
Committee on Instruction and Curriculum (CIC) 
 

FROM: General Education, Overlay, and Code (GEOC) Subcommittee 

SUBJECT: 
 

20-21 CIC 22: Recertification of and Revision to INTS 101 
 

PURPOSE: 
 

Information to the Academic Senate 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

That the Academic Senate be informed of the GEOC recertification of INTS 
101 (as revised) for D1-3. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
At its meeting on October 14, 2020, the GEOC Subcommittee of CIC recorded its unanimous 
approval of INTS 101 Introduction to International Studies for recertification of GE Area D1-3 
and its revisions to course prefix (to GLST), title, description, and type to reflect the new 
“Global Studies” program name and to remove on-ground delivery.  Per 18-19 CIC 40, GEOC 
recertifications do not need to be approved by CIC or the Senate.    
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/121wgXLGTYIkYaVjhao9F4wZOEXkHfApl/view

